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How to Sign-In to an Amentum Extranet Site

o Enter the site’s link in a web

browser. q me4n‘|'u m
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Windows Authentication
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Enter your email address for the SN .. vore: @
S|te, Venfy the Email CheCkbOX |S [Ima.Worker@AcmeContractors.com
CheCked, and C||Ck Req uest Code Multi-Factor Authentication has been enabled for this site. Please select a delivery method and click

'Request Code'. Enter the code you receive then complete the login process.

Email e
o Click OK in the Information /, ©

H :
Wi ndOW, ,’ Enter authorization code:
’/
lnformation ‘ X Note: For security purposes copy/paste has been disabled on this field.
Password:

An authonzation code has been sent. If
you do no receive the code within the

next few minutes, try a different delivery Forgot your password?
method or contact the site administrator, -
for assistance. Sign In
Need help signing in? Visit the Extranet Assistance page.
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From: < @dyn-intl.com>

You will receive an email Date: January 8, 2020 at 12:43:30 PM CST

To: <Ima.Worker@AcmeContractors.com>

i |t h as ix_ d |g |t co d e. Subject: ALiSS Authorization Code

Reply-To: < @dyn-intl.com>

Ima.Worker@AcmeContractors.com,

The authorization code you requested for access to the 'ALISS' site is below.

a me4n f u mm password to complete the login process.

. s Code: 183325
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Sign in using: 7

’

Windows Authentication ,‘,
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e s ° R e Enter the code from the email,

enter your site password, and

Multi-Factor Authentication has been enabled for this site. Please select a?@w method and click CIle Sign In
'Request Code'. Enter the code you receive then complete the login prw S. *

Email ,

Ima.Worker@AcmeContractors.com ,

Request Code

Enter authorization code: 0

183325 «—

Note: For security purposes copy/past

Password: Q SharePoint Sites

eeessses «——— Enter password created when registering
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e The Extranet site opens.

Forgot your password?

Need help signing in? Visit the Extranet Assistance page.




